



DANIEL AZEVEDO



VIDEOMAKER // PHOTOGRAPHER

EXPERIENCE

SC BRAGA

Videographer

August 2018 - present

SC BRAGA/AAUM FUTSAL

Photographer, videographer and Social Media Manager

July 2016 - May 2020

365 HIGH PERFORMANCE - GYM

Social Media and Community manager

December 2018 - September 2019

COMUM

Sports Journalist at ComUM, University of Minho's Newspaper

September 2015 - May 2017

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MINHO

Communication Sciences Degree | Journalism

2014 - 2017

Communication Sciences Post-graduation | Public Relations and Publicity

2017 - 2019

PROFILE

Team player, always hungry for more and perfectionist in every single project. That's my motto. Quoting Patrice Evra: "I looove this game"! Honestly, I can say that I'm passionate and dedicated to video and storytelling since the cradle. Day by day, I like to take curiosity to the next level. And that's what I tried to do at SC Braga in the last two years as a Videomaker.

SKILLS

Team Work



Creativity



Adobe Premiere



Adobe After Effects



Adobe Lightroom



Adobe Photoshop



Social Media



CONTACT

+351 96 74 95 519

daniel70azevedo@gmail.com